Scotch Elementary School

OUR SCHOOL
HISTORY

Fred J. Walls, center
front, and classmates
in front of Scotch
School, c. 1900

Settlers to the area, mostly hailing from Scotland,
built the first “Scotch Settlement” school, a simple log

cabin, c. 1850, on land owned by Angus McCallum. E

In 1869, as the local population grew, the School D .h
Board of District #2 (Scotch) voted to build a new L 3

wooden, one-room school on land purchased from ¥

the James Greer farm, kitty-corner to the log school. ot l -

This one-room school served the needs of the
community for about 75 years.

The third Scotch School was built directly behind the wooden school in 1926.
This brick school initially had just two classrooms, but several additions over the
years added more classrooms, a gymnasium, a lunchroom, and offices.

By the late 1980s, the student population had outgrown the school. Voters
approved a bond issue to build a new elementary school on 17 acres across
Commerce Road from the brick school. Though other names were considered,
the School Board elected to retain the “Scotch” name to preserve the legacy of
the early settlers.

Lena Eva Langdon, age 18, with several of
her students at Scotch School, 1916

Mr. Forrest Dandison served many years on
the independent Scotch School Board and
drove the Scotch bus for over 47 years.

Scotch PTA officers, 1953

Parent involvement has been a strength of the
- Scotch community since the founding of the first
~ schoolin the mid-1800s. Favorite PTA/PTO
~activities have included Hot Dog Day, Carnival,
and FunD Run.
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Exhibit funded by the PTOs of West Bloomfield School District (WBSD). Research funded by the
Greater West Bloomfield Historical Society (GWBHS). Historical materials, additional research, and

design provided by WBSD, GWBHS, and members of the community.
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